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January 11, 2023

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Abitron Austria GmbH, et al. v. Hetronic International, Inc., No. 21-1043
Dear Mr. Harris:

We represent Respondent Hetronic International, Inc., in the above-referenced case.
This case was originally calendared for argument in the February 2023 session, with
Respondent’s brief on the merits due January 18, 2023. The Court recently removed
the case from the February 2023 session in anticipation of it being recalendered for
argument in the March 2023 session.

In light of the additional time before oral argument, and due to the press of other
commitments in this Court and other courts, Respondent requests an extension of
nine days, to January 27, 2023, to file its brief on the merits. Counsel for Petitioners
consent to this extension.

After conferring with counsel for Petitioners, counsel for all parties also jointly
request that the due date for the deferred Joint Appendix be extended to February 3,
2023, to allow for that document’s orderly preparation.

If the foregoing relief is granted, the briefing schedule for this case going forward
would be as follows:

Respondent’s brief on the merits January 27, 2023
Joint Appendix February 3, 2023
Petitioner’s reply brief February 27, 2023

For these reasons, Respondent respectfully requests the above extension for its brief
on the merits, and requests on behalf of the parties the above extension for the
deferred Joint Appendix.
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Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Matthew S. Hellman

Matthew S. Hellman

cc: All counsel of record (via email)



